

# Shaun Seo

*Building Saywise*

New York City, NY, United States | [LinkedIn](#)

Experienced product executive. Previously, co-founder/CPO at Mixo, Head of Product at TpT and Eight, co-founder/CPO of Canary Calendar (TechStars alumnus; Acquired by GoDaddy), Associate Product Manager at Google, consultant at IBM.

## EXPERIENCE

---

<b>Co-Founder and Chief Product Officer</b> Saywise Building the 10x product for live video AMAs	Mar 2024 — Present
<b>Co-Founder and Chief Product Officer</b> Mixo Mobile video platform for food content creators. Funded by AlleyCorp (founder of DoubleClick, MongoDB, Business Insider, Zola, among many others).	Apr 2021 — Jan 2023
<b>Head of Product</b> Teachers Pay Teachers Acquired by IXL. Managed the PM, PMM, Design, UX teams. Fast Company The World's Most Innovative Companies 2019 - #1 in Education.	May 2018 — Apr 2021 <i>Greater New York City Area</i>
<b>Head of Product, VP</b> Eight Acquired by Google. Joined as Director of Product Management.	Jan 2017 — Jan 2018 <i>Greater New York City Area</i>
<b>Senior Product Manager</b> GoDaddy Joined GoDaddy through the acquisition of Canary Calendar.	Jun 2014 — Dec 2016 <i>San Francisco</i>
<b>Co-Founder and Chief Product Officer</b> Canary Calendar Acquired by GoDaddy. Techstars Boston Class of 2012. Canary is an iPhone calendar app with a smart scheduling functionality.	Oct 2011 — Sep 2014 <i>Boston, MA</i>
<b>Associate Product Manager</b> Google Blogger	Oct 2009 — Oct 2011 <i>Mountain View, CA</i>
<b>GBS Associate Consultant</b> IBM	Jan 2009 — Aug 2009 <i>Auckland, New Zealand</i>

## EDUCATION

---

<b>University of Auckland</b> <i>BE/BCom Conjoint Program, Software Engineering/Management</i>	— Jan 2008
---	------------

## CERTIFICATIONS

---

<b>Go Award</b> , GoDaddy	Jan 2015
<b>OC Award</b> , Google	Jul 2010
<b>1st Class Honours in BE</b> , School of Engineering, University of Auckland	Nov 2008
<b>Engineering Dean's List</b> , School of Engineering, University of Auckland	Nov 2008
<b>Senior Scholar in Software Engineering</b> , School of Engineering, University of Auckland	Nov 2008
<b>Citation from the Waitakere City Mayor for Excellence in NZEST Scholarship Exam</b> , The Mayor of Waitakere City, New Zealand	Nov 2001
<b>Dux</b> , Massey High School	Nov 2001
<b>175 East Music Composition Competition Winner</b> , Nov 2001	

Rockquest Auckland Regional Finals Best Original Song Award, Aug 2001

나는 다만 재미있는 일을 했을 뿐이다,

## SKILLS

---

Product Design · Product Strategy · Product Management · Software Engineering · Testing · Agile Methodologies · Software Development · Requirements Analysis · Web Development · Scrum · Mobile Devices · Entrepreneurship · Start-ups · Mobile Applications · E-commerce · React.js · Tailwind CSS · XML · JavaScript · Team Management